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Embassy of the United States of America  
     GSO/PCU 

 
    US Embassy Annex, Gedung Sarana Jaya 
    Jl. Budi Kemuliaan I/1, Jakarta 10110 
    Tel. +(6221)34359080  Fax +(6221)34359910 
 

                              
 
Updated version: January 22nd , 2015 
 
Pre-proposal Conference meeting held in Jakarta on December 16, 2014. During the 
meeting as well as thereafter, there have been questions and all answers are as below: 
 
 
1. (Q): Does the contractor have to have representative implants office/branch office on 

each city where the US Missions in Indonesia are located (Jakarta, Surabaya, 
Medan)? 
(A): The contract only requested for an implant office in Jakarta. Requests from other 
U.S. offices would be sent via any electronic means (e-mail, phone, and fax) and the 
Contractor will response via the same means.  

2. (Q): Transaction Fee. Can it be in IDR, USD or both are acceptable?  
(A): All transaction fees must be in USD currency. Tickets prices are excluded.  

3. (Q): What is transaction fee and how to calculate them? 
(A): Contractor should provide a firm fix price transaction fee in USD per option year 
for the whole period of the contract. It should not be fluctuated per option year except 
if otherwise indicated and agreed in the contract. Only the cost of official carrier 
transportation and excess baggage may be charged to the Government, plus the 
transaction fee, VAT, reduced by any commission. Please see section 1 paragraph 2.0 
and 2.1. 

4. (Q): Merchant Fee. If payment made using the CBA credit card (CBA), is the 
contractor allowed to charge the merchant fee?  
(A): Merchant fee is somewhat illegal in the U.S. However as it is a common 
business practice in Indonesia, it is OK to quote it. Bidder should clearly define in 
their proposal about the merchant fee. How much it is and how is it calculated? 

5. (Q): Transaction Fee. How to count a transaction? Can the Contractor charge a 
transaction based on the number of tickets issued or the number of itinerary issued?  
(A): Only from the numbers of itinerary issued. One itinerary could consist of 
multiple travelers (individuals), however if the travelers are traveling together, the 
contractor is only allowed to charge Embassy for one transaction fee. For the 
definition of “itinerary” please see Section 1 paragraph 3.6. (page 20) and paragraph 
17.0. through 17.2.4. (page 36-37). 

6. (Q): How about the Merchant Fee for payment using personal credit card?  
(A): Bidder should describe as clear as possible in their quote proposal.  

7. (Q): The CBA. Is it Visa or Master Card?  
(A): Citibank, Visa. 

8. (Q): Must the Contractor provide  an 800 toll free phone numbers? 
(A): It does not have to be a toll free number, but it should be a number that 
constantly available and available to answer any emergency phone call. The staff 
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must take any actions for any request being asked, e.g. to issue tickets during week 
end on an emergency cases, etc. 

9. (Q): PNR. Does the previous contractor have the obligation ( Is it required) to hand 
over all information and all Passenger Name Records (PNR) to the new contractor?  
(A): Yes, as it is required and described on section 1 sub section 9.2. 

10. (Q): Will all payment using the CBA credit card?  
(A): There will possibly be some but not all. 

11. (Q): On what dates does the Embassy’s finance office (FMC) usually do the payment 
to the contractor?  
(A): The US Government terms of payment are within thirty (30) days after 
goods/services and proper invoices are received. Payment would be made at any time 
during that 30 days period. 

12. (Q): How frequent/how many percentage are payments made using the CBA?  
(A): It is indefinite. Majority payments will be made via the electronic fund transfer 
(EFT). 

13. (Q): Itinerary changes. If a group of people travelling together using the same exact 
itinerary and when they return, one or some of them change the itinerary and 
traveling separately from the rest of the group.  Is the contractor allowed to charge 
another transaction fee? 
(A): Yes, the contractor is allowed to charge for the change fee. 

14. (Q): How many staff is the current Contractor sent to work at the Embassy?  
(A): Nine staff (1 site manager/team leader, 5 ticketing staff, 2 admin staff, and 1 
messenger. Note that the messenger is not solely working for the implant). 

15. (Q):  The payable itinerary table, can it be split into domestic and international 
volume category?  
(A): We cannot provide that data however you can analyze from its trends based on 
other detailed data provided in the solicitation document on section 1 attachment 4. 

16. (Q):  Is there any minimum threshold that the Embassy should pay as a minimum 
order?  
(A): There is no minimum order; bidders may study the trends from the five years 
actual data.  

17. (Q):  During lunch time can the contractor’s staff have lunch break?  
(A): Yes. But they must take turns to have minimum number of staff at the travel 
office to stand by in order to welcome guest/travelers that want to make bookings. 
 

18. (Q): What are the documentation or forms we need to complete when submitting our 
bidding proposal? 
(A): Based on the solicitation document, please submit:  

a. Standard Form 30 (amendment)  
b. Standard Form 1449 (page no. 3 – 5) 
c. Use the table format provided on section 1 paragraph 2.3.B. (page no. 7-9) 
d. Complete each items as required on section 3 – Solicitation Provisions, 

paragraph 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors; Addendum to 52.212-1 paragraph 
1.0 through 1.2.9. To include reference contacts. (page no. 67-69) 

e. Company profile to include all legality and relevant supporting document such 
as certificates, award, etc.  

 
19. (Q): What are the evaluation factors in order to determine which proposal would be 

awarded the contract? 
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(A): Please see and follow Section 4 – Evaluation Factors, paragraph 1.0 through 5.6. 
including its addendum. 
 

20. (Q):  The deadline falls on Saturday, can it be extended to the next working day 
instead?  
(A): Yes. We have amended the solicitation document and have updated/extended the 
bidding deadline to the next Monday, January 5, 2015. See the amended solicitation 
on the website: http://jakarta.usembassy.gov/bidding.html  
 

21. (Q): How much is the USD or IDR volume per year in total based on the current 
TMC Contract?  
(A): See below table for your reference only. The data is based on actual past 
performance, however it does not necessarily reflect future transactions. The trends 
are for your reference only: 
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22. (Q): can we have the Ms. Word / Excel Document version of the Standard Form 1449 
(SF-1449)? 
(A): You can download the editable version of the SF-1449 from this website: 
http://aopeead.a.state.gov/content.asp?content_id=81&menu_id=49  then click the 
link for: “SF-1449 Cover Page for Commercial Items”. See also attached file for your 
reference. Unfortunately it is not available on Ms. Excel format.  

 
23.  (Q): Please clarify what kind of evidence are needed for Section 3 point 1.2.8 (2):  

“Evidence that the offeror/quoter can provide the necessary personnel, equipment and 
financial resources needed to perform the work”. (page number 68). 
(A): The following are example only, bidder may add any other related information: 
Number of current employee (personnel); current software being used to support the 
travel business (equipment); financial report which include transaction volume 
and amount in USD (financial resources). 

 
24. (Q): How frequent may the contractor bills the Embassy? 

(A): Twice a month. Every 1st and 15th of each calendar days. Please also see Q&A 
point number eleven above. 

 
25. (Q): In 9a (of the pricing table), our understanding is the transaction fee is for air + 

land only. 
(A): Please refer to below table tree to make it easier to understand our required 
pricing items: 
 

 



Page 6 of 6 
 

 
26. (Q): Are we allowed to submit updated price table only, without sending out other 

parts like company profile? 
(A): Yes and No. Yes because you don't have to resend your company profile parts; 
No, because you have to submit the following parts at minimum: 

a. Updated price table with total four years of proposed contract period 
b. Sign document STANDARD FORM 1449 with updated solicitation number 

SID32015Q0004-A003. 
c. Sign document STANDARD FORM 30 with updated solicitation number 

SID32015Q0004-A003 
However it would have been better if you send the whole document package, the 
same bundle with those you sent to me previously, plus the updated documents 
mentioned above, only this time you do not need to send 3 copies, instead you only 
need to send one original copy only. 

 
27. (Q): Can we request/negotiate to update/change/increase the transaction fees in the 

middle of an active contract? 
(A): No. Transaction fees you proposed and submitted would be the one applied 
throughout the contract period, in this case would be valid for four years. 
 
 


